
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MOIR Suzanne [Suzanne.Moir@pinsentmasons.com] 
04 December 2007 06:13 
Fitchie, Andrew; Hecht, Philip; Geoff Gilbert 

Cc: basil.wetters@siemens.com; Gary Dalton; herbert.fettig@siemens.com; LAING Ian; 
marco.wagner@siemens.com; mgallaher@biggartbaillie.co.uk; Neil Amner; Neil R. 
Anderson; OWENS Christopher; Richard Walker; Scott McFadzen; Thomas Gottweis; 
Tom Murray; Tran, Ngoc Ha 

Subject: Change Mechanism 
Attachments: DLAP proposal to changes drafting.DOC 

Andrew/ Philip 

As promised please find attached our mark up of the Change Mechanism drafting. 

Kind Regards 

Suzanne Moir 
Senior Associate 
Projects 
Pinsent Masons 

Direct Dial +44 (O)····· 
Fax +44 (0)131 225 0099 
Mobile+44····· 
E-mail suzanne.mo1r msentmasons.com 

Global Construction Law Firm of the Year - Who's Who Legal Awards 2006 
Best Legal Adviser - Public Private Finance Awards 2006 
IP/IT Team of the Year - The Lawyer Awards 2006 

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or 
publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete it. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor 
service effected by email. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com. 

This message has been scanned for viruses by Mail Control, a service from BlackSpider Technologies. 

CEC01493840 0001 


